






























































From: Blunt, Suzanne
To: Thut, Kathleen; Simone, Maria
Subject: Car wash fundraiser request for Unified Track Team
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 3:12:57 PM

Hi Kathleen and Maria--
I know that I am supposed to attend the Board of Selectmen's meeting on May 10.  However,
it has occurred to me that I will be at a sectional track meet that day and may not get home
until the early evening.  I may miss the selectmen's meeting.

We are hoping to do the car wash as a fundraiser for the Unified Track team.  This team is
comprised of students with special needs and students without special needs (though it's been
tough to find kids that have had the time to participate).  It's a great program as it gives special
needs students the opportunity to work together as a team, to compete for their personal best in
track events and to proudly wear team gear as they represent Bourne High School.  We hope
to raise some funds to allow for an end of year celebration and to hopefully buy the students
some purple and white tshirts/ sweatshirts representing their participation on the team.

I am not sure if I should try to email the Bourne Selectmen to state my case.  Please let me
know what you think I should do to get approval for this fundraiser.

Thanks for all your help!!

Suzy Blunt

mailto:sblunt@bourneps.org
mailto:kthut@townofbourne.com
mailto:msimone@townofbourne.com


05/09/22 12:56 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\BHS Unified Track Team Car Wash 5.14.docx 

Town of Bourne 
Interdepartmental Advisory Form 

 
Start Date: 5/5/2022 

Owner/Applicant: 
BHS Unified Track Team 
75 Waterhouse Rd 
Suzy Blunt sblunt@bourneps.org 

Project Location: Buzzards Bay Fire House 

Nature of Request: 5/14 9am-12:30p 
Car wash to raise funds for the team  

Liability Insurance 
Naming Town of 
Bourne as 
Additional Insured 

Has applicant provided insurance?               Yes     No 
 

 
Map:   23.2   Parcel: 177 District:    

 
    Engineering: 

 
Date of  
Recording: 

      Lot Area:       Frontage:       Zone: DTC 

Resource 
District: 

No Town 
Road: 

Yes 
Paved: 

Yes Contiguous 
Lots: 

No 

Flood Zone: 
AE 16' Within 

100' of 
Wetland: 

      
 

   

Owner:        
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 Timothy P Lydon 
Date  Department Head 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

  Planning Department/Planning Board:      Concurs     Does Not Concur 
 

Remarks:        
 

 

5/5/2022 J. Copeland/ts 
Date  Town Planner 

  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Conservation Commission:     Must File      Determination     Notice of Intent     
                                                                   Need not File 
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 Stephanie M Fitch 
Date  Conservation Agent 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Board of Health:               Concurs                    Does Not Concur 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/9/2022 K.Shea 



05/09/22 12:56 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\BHS Unified Track Team Car Wash 5.14.docx 

Date  Health Agent 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Building Inspector:                Concurs                     Does Not Concur 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 Ken Murphy 
Date  Building Inspector 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Sewer Commissioners:     Approved    Disapproved    Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/5/2022 Maria Simone/Admin 
Date  Department Head 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

    Town Collector:                 Outstanding Taxes                      Taxes Paid In Full 
  

FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 

  
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 A Dastous 
Date  Town Collector 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Town Clerk:   
    If not corporation has business certificate been issued?    Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  Not Applicable 
 

5/5/2022 CCobb 
Date  Clerk's Office 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Assessors:   
    This individual has (have) completed the Form of List?      Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  NA 
 

5/6/2022 J Potter 
Date  Assessors Office 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Department of Public Works:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DPW Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        
 



05/09/22 12:56 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\BHS Unified Track Team Car Wash 5.14.docx 

5/6/2022 Matthew Quinn 
Date  Department Head 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Department of Natural Resources:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DNR Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/5/2022 Chris Southwood 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

   Recreation Department:        Concurs        Does Not Concur   Not Under Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        

5/6/2022 Krissanne M. Caron 
Date  Department Head 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Police Department:    Concurs            Does Not Concur        Not Under Police Jurisdiction 
Remarks:        
 

5/5/2022 Lt. John R. Stowe Jr. 
Date  Department Head 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

   Fire Department:                 Concurs                      Does Not Concur 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/5/2022 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief 
Date  Department Head 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

    Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen:      Concurs          Does Not Concur 
 
Remarks:        

            
Date   Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen Chairman 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

















 
Board of Selectmen 

Minutes of Monday, March 2, 2022 
Bourne High School – Library 

 
TA Marlene McCollem 
 

Board of Selectmen 

Peter Meier, Chair 
George Slade, Clerk 
Judy Froman, Vice Chair 
 
 

Others:  Kathleen Thut, minutes. 
 
6:15  PM Call Public Session to Order in Open Session 
 

 

1. No public comment. 

2a.  Discussion and possible vote on Jennifer Kennedy’s request to hold a 4th of July parade on Main St., Buzzards 
Bay on 7/4/22. 

 
Jennifer Kennedy provided a written statement requesting permission for various tasks related to the 4th of July 
parade.  Ms. Froman mentioned future succession planning for this large event could be assigned to various 
committees in the Town.  

 
Voted:  Judy Froman moved, and George Slade seconded to allow Jennifer Kennedy to organize and hold a 4th of 
July parade on 7/4/22. 
Vote: 3-0-0. 
 

2b.  Discussion and possible vote to allow the Bourne Girls Lacrosse Boosters to hold a car wash at the Pocasset 
Fire Station on 5/15/22. 

 
Voted:  Judy Froman moved, and George Slade seconded to allow the Bourne Girls Lacrosse Boosters to hold a 
car wash at the Pocasset Fire Station on 5/15/22. 
Vote: 3-0-0. 
 
 

2c..  Discussion and possible vote to allow the Massachusetts Down Syndrome Congress to hold an event at 
Buzzards Bay Park on 5/14/22. 

 
Voted:  Judy Froman moved, and George Slade seconded to allow the Massachusetts Down Syndrome Congress 
to hold an event at Buzzards Bay Park on 5/14/22. 
Vote: 3-0-0. 
 

The meeting was adjourned at ~6:45 PM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Kathleen Thut, Administration 


	7b. Buzzards Bay Eagles ABCC application for multiple amendments
	7l. BHS Unified Track Team App
	8c. List of Election Workers - May 2022
	10. May 2, 2022 DRAFT Minutes



